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ADDENDUM 4 

RFP 20-004 

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL EXCLUSIVE SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL PROGRAM 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP 20-004. 

1. What are the current rates for all services please?  
a. Regular residential $16.19/Senior $13.79 monthly 

2. Please verify if it is the City's intent that the contractor do the residential billing. 
a. Correct. 

3. Please provide the annual tons collected for residential trash. Please clarify if this 
includes bulk and yard waste.  

a. 1,625.44 approximately – and yes. 
4. Please provide the annual tons collected for residential recycling. 

a. a. 250.88 approximately 
5. Please clarify what is required in Section 2.1 (contractor maintained collection site).  

a. This just means that the contractor will be responsible for the site where the 
disposal of recycling items are handled.  

6. How often is bulk required to be picked up?  
a. Weekly 

7. How often is Yard waste required to be picked up?  
a. Weekly 

8. Please clarify what type of recycle compensation is the City requesting in Section 2.1? 
a. None 

9. Can you provide info on how many of the commercial units will initially be under the 
grandfather rule stated in Section 2.2?  

a. Currently, the only commercial account is for the City of Auburn. 
10. Does the City require a certain size recycle container?  

a. At least 18 gallons 
11. Does the City have a pricing page/matrix form for the submittal?  

a. No. Please use PROPOSAL DOCUMENT FORM listed in section 8.2 
12. Are there any commercial business’ that receive waste collection in a residential trash 

cart instead of a commercial front end or roll off container. If so, how many businesses. 
a. Just the City of Auburn, and we have 7. 

13. The weekly volume limit per household for yard waste is not provided.  Please provide 
an example such as up to six-yard waste bags or four bundles of limbs per household 
weekly.  The size and weight restrictions were provided, we need to know the volume 
limit per household weekly. 

a. The current contract limits to 12 bags per week. 
14. Section 4.7 of page 14 states that “on publicly –owned roadways accessible to standard 

waste collection vehicles”.  The question that we are seeking an answer to is whether or 
not a small collection vehicle such as a pickup truck is used to provide collection to any 
households, and if so how many?   Is a “standard waste collection vehicle” referring to a 
tandem axle commercial motor vehicle only.  
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a. Waiting to hear back from contractor. 
15. How many households currently receive back door service.  

a. Approximately 10% 
16. Please provide the current number of households billed monthly for residential service. 

a. 2,227 
 
 

This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal. 

Christy Case 
City Accountant 
City of Auburn, Georgia 
 

Company Name __________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Representative __________________________________________________ 


